ooty

NORMAL [ URGENT

Ll Mo

INOPS

Yes (No DOA

r1| e m)lmmﬂtr‘lféﬂl
Fthand
19[4

Flepmy (Fetson)

w_ of

DateTirmee

TYPE M Car/ M Cycle / Bus

Ko

Ref:
MV

$

Van f Lorry ! T/ Prime Maver [ Truck / Trailer ar

Vehiole Mo 9@‘ {bm D.O.A r"A:i;? 'bfv-i "lq 5
Wake & MOdel NEW CAR PRICE..__‘%__ _ _
Reaistrahon Date MV.S:i(H{—_— ELS’FU&)U{F by - éﬁ
COE Expiry Date FS% Date
LTA Total Rebate Amgunt: (PFARF) + (COE) = it SV-_E _
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
(a) COE Period: X12=___  Mths Average MV $
AR -
| | 1l il Mths Calculation for Repassessed vehicle:

ATIIRIIE 2 5 Mths High demand vehicle:  Yes/No -3 -
(b) Balance Months ;t - 'k Parallel Import vehicle: Yes / No -

More than 10yrs old: Yes / No - 3
[l Risi3ie COE: QP % (b) - MV for Repossessed vehicle = §

(a)

Engine Capacity: High/Low | - & )
(a) - (b) = M2=__ _<__ yrs Europe / Asia Car - %
Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/F air/Poor/Burnt | - $
(e) PARF = (OMV). X X = No. of transfer : ' - %
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) Other deduction - 5
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived =%

Cate/ Time Action / Instruction

Additional Information:




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Dear partners,

HO Kow Wai <kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg>

Tuesday, 9 July 2019 7:10 PM

bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; frankie@fta.com.sg;
motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; benson@Ibs-auto.com; nick@|bs-auto.com; KKLau; Olivia
Lau (LKKAuto); jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; collinwong@a-pac.sg; patricksoo@a-pac.sg;
LKK Valuation

ANG Richard

Check MV

SGQ5622A Log card.pdf

As per attached, pls assist to check MV and forward your finding to Mr. Richard Ang.

Tks.
----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry
> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Caolour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Page 1 of 1

Singapore NRIC
37421

S5GQ5622A

No

05 Jul 2019
SUZUKI

SWIFT 1.6 MT

Red

2006
M16A1211150
JSAEZC31500101191
92.0kW (123 bhp)
$11,944.00

19 Jan 2007

19 Jan 2007

3

$13,139.00

Forfeited

50‘00

18 Jan 2022

A-Car (1600cc & below)
5

$25,323.00

$12,838.00

$12,838.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the

vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Jul 2019

)jr_('- Crde .

e

hitps://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDereginput?FUNCTION_ID=F0304... 5/7/2019




